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2 NUEWUA armo Tov
Anjuapxo Kapaa

Tov loUNio tou 1974 n Toupkia Bphke
apoppn kal elo€Baie otnv Kunpo, natwyv-
Tas to NodI s NPWIa o€ pid anod Ts nio
Spoppes napalies tou Ahpou pas. AenAa-
NOE TN yn pas, cUANCE Kal KATECTPEYE 1a
1EpA pas, pas €81wée and ta onitia nou €4n-
oav YOVEis kal npoyovol pas, opetepidetal
TS NEPIOUCIES pas kal and toTe pas uno-
Xp€woe va (oUpe pakpld and tov ayannplé-
vo pas KapaBa.

Autov tov KapaBd napouaoidadlel touto to
HIKpO AeUkwpa. Tn yn kai tnv Ictopia tou,
TS YEITOVIES Kal TS EKKANCIES Tou, TNV €&€-
AIEN kal tTnv Npoodo Tou... kal O,TU NApEYEl-
ve 6p6io and autdv. la va tov yvwpi-
oouv, £0TW Kal €tol, 6col dev Tov nEegpav,
aM\d Kal va Kevipidel tn YvApn O pas Tous
KapaBiwtes. Na deixvel Ot €xoupe pia na-
vdpxaia Iotopia, onitia Kal YEITOVIES, OXO-
Agia kal ekKANOIES, Hia MONITIOTIKA KANPO-
vopId kal pia napddoon. ‘Ot €éxoupe €vav
I0TopIKG ANpio, nou gival {wvtavos, aAAd
okAaBwEvos kal kaptepd.

[Nepipéver and gpds v Avaotaon.

Note from the
Mayor of Karavas

In 1974 Turkey found an excuse and
invaded Cyprus, stepping its foot first on
one of the most beautiful coasts of our
Municipality. She looted our land,
desecrated and destroyed our temples,
usurped our properties and forced us away
from the houses where we, our parents and
ancestors lived. Since then, we have been
forced to live away from our beloved
town of Karavas.

This Karavas is portrayed in this small
photographic album. Its land and history,
its neighborhoods and churches, its evolu-
tion and progress... and what has remained
of it. So that those who have never seen
it, learn about Karavas and so that we, the
natives, keep its memory alive. To also
show that we have a very ancient history,
homes and neighborhoods, schools and
churches, cultural heritage and tradition;
that we have a historic Municipality, that is
alive, but enslaved and waits.

[t awaits from us the Resurrection.

.
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H kwpodnoAn tou KapaBd Bpioketal ota it
Bopeia mapdAia tns KUnpou otnv katexo- nt™ ;:;.\'.!iui__

pevn enapxia tns Kepuveias. O1 técoepis | I} L
nepinou xINIGSEs KATOIKOI TNS KWHOMOANS R e
avaykdotnkav to 1974 va eykataleiyouv s o e

Ta oniTia Kal TS NEPIOUTIES TOus AOYw Twv o A
TPAYIKWY YEYOVOTWY MOU NMPOKAAESE N ~y st
ToUpKIKN €I0BOAN. i,

O extoniopévos Anpos tou KapaBd Ael-
Toupyei ous ehelBepes neploxes tns Ku-
npou pe €6pa tn Aeukwaia. Baoikoi oto-
X0l tns anoctoAns tou Anpou KapaBd ei-
vai n oUoPIyEn Twv oXEcewV PETAgU Twv
okoprniopevwy KapaBiwtwy, n npoBoin
NS I0TOPIaAs KAl TOU MOAITIOPOU TS NEPIO-
xns, kaBws kai n evioxuon twv npoonadel-
WV yia e€elpeon pias Sikains kal Biaipns
AUons, onou ol KapaBiwtes kal dAol ol
npdopuyes pas 6a pnopouv va eniotpé-
Youv OTIS NATPOYOVIKES TOUS ECTIES OF
OuVOnNKes eAeuBepias kal aglonpéneias pe
Katoxupwpéva OAa ta avBpwniva SIKalw-
patd tous.
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H EuayyeAiotpia 6eondlel tou KapaBd
The church of Evangelistria at the centre of Karavas

Agpopwroypapia KapaBd, 1963
Aerial photo of Karavas, 1963

INntroduction

The town of Karavas lies on the north
coast of Cyprus, in the occupied district of
Kyrenia. All the residents of Karavas,
around 4,000, were forced to abandon
their homes and properties in 1974, as a
result of the Turkish invasion.

The displaced municipality of Karavas now
operates in the government-controlled
areas, in Nicosia. The municipality’s main
goals are to tighten the relations between
its scattered residents, to promote the
area’s history and culture, as well as to
reinforce and support the efforts for a just
and viable solution to the Cyprus problem;
a solution that will enable the return of all
refugees to their ancestral homes under
conditions of freedom and dignity and
which will secure and safeguard their
human rights.




Aonpévios Siokos
Silver tray

Xpuod petdAAio pe aluciba
Gold medal with chain
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Ta epeinia tns apxaias Adunouoas kal to AlHavdki pe ts gépkes

The ruins of ancient Lambousa and ti

Ul harbour with its fishing boats

loTopIia

Ynv nepioxn tou KapaBd unnpxe ouvexns
katoiknon and tnv NPoiCTOPIKA €MOXN.
Agipava tns NeoNiBikns enoxns evtoniotn-
kav otnv tonoBeoia «[Upiopa» otnv M4-
vw [eitovid tou KapaBd kal og aMes ne-
ploxEs avakaAUpOnkav ayyeia lewpetpikns
kal Apxdikns enoxns.

Méoa ota Snpotikd épia tou KapaBd, ot
Hikpn andotacn and th 6dAacoa, otnv ne-
ploxn “KataAUpata”, Bpioketal n akpoéno-
An tns Adpnouaoas, pias néAns nou dakpace
and tnv KAaoikn ws tnv MNpwtoBulavuvnh
nepiodo kal kataotpdpnke anod ts Apapi-
KeS eNISPOpES ToV 70 aiwva p.X. Xapaktn-
piotikd Seiypata tou mAoutou tns, €ival ol

Bnoaupoi tns Adunouaoas, nou Bpednkav
€KEl Kal NepINapPBAvouUV Koopnpata, eKkAn-
olactikd okeln kadl aonpévia koutdAia. Xn-
pavtikotepo elpnpa eival pia ogipd and
€vvid aonpévious Siokous nou éxouv avd-
yAupes napaoctdoels and tn {wn tou Aa-
Bid. MoANG avukeipeva and tous Onocau-
pous tns Adpnoucas ektiBevtal oto Ku-
npiakd Mouceio, oto MntponoAitikd
Mouoeio tns Néas Yopkns, to Bpetavikd
Mouoeio kal oe AMN\a peydha pouoeia.

Tn peocaiwvikn enoxn [ 14os-150s at.] ava-
(PEPETAl OIKIOHOS pe To Ovopa [pacteld
tou KapaBd [Prastio di Caravol, otov
onoio avhke n povn tns AxeiponoIntou.



-

Ta KataAUpata, ta epeima tns Adunouoas
Katalymata, the ruins of Lambousa

Pl i A,

Xpuod nepitexva koopnpata — Gold jewellery

History

The area of Karavas has always been
inhabited since the Prehistoric times.
Remains of the Neolithic Era were found in
the area called “Gyrisma”, in the town’s
“Pano Gitonia”. Clay vessels of the
Geometric and Archaic period were also
discovered in other areas of Karavas.

Within the municipal boundaries of
Karavas, very close to the sea, in the area
called “Katalymata”, lies the acropolis of
the ancient city of “Lambousa”, which
prospered from the Classical period up to
the Early Byzantine period, when it was
destroyed by the Arabs in the 7th c. The
famous “Lambousa Treasures” found in the

area, which include objects like jewellery,
religious items and silver spoons
demonstrate its economic and cultural
growth. The most important part of the
treasure is a collection of nine silver trays
depicting scenes from the life of David.
ltems of the Lambousa treasures are
exhibited in the Archaeological Museum of
Cyprus, the New York Metropolitan
Museum, the British Museum, and in other
museums abroad.

During the Medieval Period (14th-15th c.),
the settlement “Prastio di Caravo” existed,
in which the church of Acheiropoietos
belonged to.
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Wneibwtd natwpata otn Adunouoa. Avackagés tou
Tunparos Apxaiotitwv = Floor mosaics of Lambousa.
Excavations of the Department of Antiquities.

Aonpiévio koutdAi
He poppn {wou — Silver
spoon depicting an animal
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O Anjuoc Kapa3a

Me tov gpxopd twv AyyAwv Kal t Snpi-
oupyia twv npwtwv dnpapxeiwy, o Kapa-
Bds avaknpuxOnke oe Anpo to 1884.

‘O\a ta Anpotikd XupBoUNia nou unnpétn-
oav otov KapaBd, kabws kal ta abAntikd
Kal MONITIOTIKG Xwpateia tns KwHPOMoAns,
avéntuéav nAoucia Spactnpidtnta pe
anotéheopa o KapaBds va napoucidlel
agiéhoyn olkovopikh dvenon kai Eexwpl-
oth dpdon o€ KOIVWVIKES, MONITICTIKES,
€0VIKES Kal aBANTIKES EkONAWOEIS.

Le Kevipikn Aew@opo tou Kapapd, otn Ae-
wPopo [Mpa&avdpou, aveyépbnke toO
1958 peyahonpenés Anpotikd Méyapo,
10 onoio oteyade ta ypageia tou Anpou,
i Anpotikn BiBAIoBnkn, kivnpatoBeatpo
kal tn Snpotikn ayopd.

lMavnyupikn So€oMoyia tnv 25n Maptiou otnv ekkAnoia tns EuayyeAiotpias nou
yioptale — The religious celebration of March 25th at the courtyard of
Panagia Evangelistria
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The Feast of the Expatriates from Karavas

The Municipality
of Karavas

Karavas was declared a municipality in
1884, after the arrival of the English
colonists.

All the Municipal Councils that served
Karavas, along with the Cultural Asso-
ciations of the town, contributed to the
economic, social and cultural develop-
ment of the town.

The Town Hall was built in 1958 on the
main street of Karavas, the “Praxandrou
Avenue”, and housed the offices of the
Municipality, the Library, the Municipal
Theatre and the Market.




AIOIKNTIKN Olaipeon

O KapaBds anoteAeital anod téooepis yel-
tovigs, tnv [Mdvw leitovid, tnv E€w lMeito-
vid, tnv [etpoyeitovid kai tov Ayio Av-
Spea. Aloikntikd, n kdOe yertovid Bewpei-
Tal KOIVOTNTA Kal €xel Tov 81K NS KOIVO-
tdpxn kal Kolvotikd oupBouAio.

H lNdvw leitovia eivar ktiopévn kovid oto
KepaAOBpuco, tnv «lalid Bpluony, &e€id
kal apiotepd pias katanpdoivns kolAddas.
Ekei Bpiokovtal ol naAioi pyUAol kai n ne-
ploxn otoAiCetal and Bedpata nAatavia
kal neuka. H lMNetpoyeitovid h Kdtw leito-
vid anAwvetal otnv nNedivh NepIoxn avape-
oa oto Bouvo kal th Bahacoa. Ekei Bpi-
oKOVTal Td VEOKAAQCIKA apXovIoonita Tou
KapaBd.

Ytn Sutikn NAeupd ekteivetal n'E€w leito-
vid. Ta teheutaia xpdvia, ota avatoAikd
tou KapaBd, kovid oto epeinwpévo ekKAN-
odkl tou Ayiou Avopéa, gixe avantuxOel
OIKIoTUKA KAl OIKOVOMIKG pia kalvoupylia ne-
ploxn, n evopia tou «An Avipid».
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Administrative
division

Karavas is comprised of four neighbour-
hoods/parishes; Pano Gitonia, Exo Gitonia,
Petrogitonia and Agios Andreas. Administra-
tively, each neighbourhood is considered
to be a Community and therefore has its
own Community President and Council.

Pano Gitonia was built on the site where
the old mills were located, near the natural
spring “Kefalovrysos”, or “Palia Vrysi” (Old
Fountain), around a green valley with huge
plane and pine trees. Petrogitonia, or Kato
Gitonia as is also known, lies between the
mountains and the sea. Rich neoclassical
houses are found in this neighbourhood.
Exo Gitonia extends to the west side of the
town. A few years before the invasion the
“Ais Andrias” parish began to develop on
the east side of Karavas, built near the ruins
of the deserted chapel of Agios Andreas.




Exkma{devon

Apxikd ta naidid and tov KapaBd, tn Ad-
nnBo kal ta yUpw xwpid napakoAouBou-
oav gabnpata oto povaothpl tns Axeipo-
nointou. And ta péoa tou 19ou aicva Ael-
tolpynoav xwplotd Snpotikd oxoAeia
otov KapaBda kai otn AdnnBo. To Anpou-
kKO LxoAeio KapaBd Aeitoupynoe kovid
OTOV XWPO OMOU KTICTNKE apyOTEPA N €K-
kAnoia tnhs Euayyehiotpias.

And to 1883 AeitoUpynoe xwpiotd MNap-
Bevaywyeio kal €tol au§nbnke o apIBuos
TWV Pabntpiwv.

Mpiv to 1974 Aertoupyouoav otov Kapa-
Ba n A’ kai n B” Actikn Ixohn ws HIKTa
oxoAgia nou Npoopepav T SNPOTIKN €K-
naideuon. Agitoupyouoe enions 181WTIKA
oxohn SeutepoBdBpias exnaideuons.

b

A’ Aouikn XxoAn KapaBd, 1956
The First Urban School of Karavas, 1956
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To povaotripr s Navayias Axeiponoiitou
The Monastery of Acheiropoietos

- A" Aouikn ZxoAn Kapapa = TheFirstiUrban School ofKaravas

Fducation

Initially, the children from Karavas,
Lapithos and the neighbouring villages
attended classes at the monastery of
Acheiropoietos. In the mid- 19th c,
separate primary schools started to
operate in the two towns. The Primary
School of Karavas operated near the area
where the Church of Panagia Evangelistria
was later built.

In 1883, a girls’ school started to operate
and thus the number of girls attending
school increased.

Before 1974 there were two primary
schools, the First and the Second Urban
School of Karavas that operated as mixed
gender schools. In Karavas there was also
a private high school.




H AgovokaANEPYELD

Ynpavukn unnpge n oIkovopikn avenon
NS NEPIOXNS WS ANOTEAECHA TNS EPMOPIKNS
Spactnpiotntas, tns avantuéns tns Plote-
xvias kal tns NAoUclIas YEwPYIKNS Napayw-
yhs. Xta vedtepa xpovia n AeHOVOKAANIEP-
yela Bpiokdtav onv avenon wns. Me
Snpioupyia tns Xuvepyatkns Evwons Ae-
povonapaywywv Enapxias Kepuveias [ZE-
AEK] n epnopia twv Aepgoviv, Tou xpuooU
NPOIGVTOS NS MEPIOXNS, EiXE ANOyelwOEi.
H XEAEK 81€0¢te 181w0TIKS cuckeuaotnpio
kal ékave aneuBeias e€aywyEs AeHOVIV.

Inpavukos napdyovias otny avantuén s
neploxns, Népa and us 16avIkES KAIHAToAo-
YIKES CUVONKES NTav To KEPAAOBPUTO, TO
vepo s «[lahids Bpuonsy, nou notde tov
elpopo kauno tou KapaBa. MNapdnha,
10 vVePO TOU KEPAAOBpUCOU o€ Mo NaAid
enoxn BonBouoe kal otn Aeitoupyia twv
HUAwV yia to dAecpa tou oltapiou.

PR e 1 O 8 g s &

H nyeoia ts XEAEK pe gundpous Aspovicdv ano to e§wtepiko
otous Agpiovoknnous tou Kapafd — Leading members of SELEK
with foreign lemon traders at the lemon groves of Karavas




Lemon Cultivation

The area had a notable economic growth
as a result of the trade, the industrial
development and the rich agricultural
production. In the years prior the Turkish
invasion, lemon cultivation was at its peak.
With the establishment of the Cooperative
Society of Lemon Producers of Kyrenia
District (SELEK), the trade of lemons
increased rapidly.

Apart from the ideal weather conditions,
it was the water running from the town’s
natural spring, irrigating the fertile plains
of Karavas, which contributed to the
development of the area. In the old times,
the water of the spring was also used to
run the mills for wheat grinding.




O TouplopoC

To 16avikd kAipa kal o1 napaies tou Kapa-
Bd BonBnoav and nahid otn dnpioupyia
Hikpwv Eevodoxeiwv kal otnv avdntuén
TOU E0WTEPIKOU TOUpPIoHOU.

Ta teAeutaia xpovia npiv TNV ToUPKIKN €l-
oBoAn napatnpnBnke otov KapaBd pia pa-
y&aia avdntuén otov toupicTKS TOpEQ.
Movtépva tevodoxeia, kalvoupia eoTiatod-
pla Kal KEvIpa avayuxns sgunnpetovoav
VIOMIOUs Kal EEvous.

Mepikd and autd ntav ta Eevodoxeia «KAE-
apxos», «Nepdaiday, «Zépupos», «Mdape
Movtex» kal ta eGoxikd kévipa «Povidva
Apopdlay, «[Npdcivn Koidadax, «MUhory,
«Xpucods Bpdaxos», «lMAatdviax, «lMévte
Mii».




Tourism

Karavas’ ideal climate and its beautiful
beaches contributed to the creation of
small hotels and the development of local
tourism.

A few years before the Turkish invasion,
Karavas had experienced a rapid growth in
tourism. Modern hotels were constructed
and new restaurants catered to the needs
of locals and foreign tourists.

Some of them were the hotels “Clearhos”,
“Neraida”, Zephyros”, “Mare Monte” and
the restaurants “Fontana Amoroza”,
“Prasini Kilada”, “Mili”, “Chrysos Vrahos”,
“Platania” and “Pente Mili”.

| To g€oxiko kévipo «Muidoi» — The restaurant “Mili”
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s  H Xepotexvia

AgiCel va onpeiwOel enions n Eexwpiotn kal
noAU naAid enidoon twv KapaBiwtwv ot
KAGSous s xelpotexvias, dnws n EUAoUp-
YIKN KAl N upavtikn, mou opyavwOnkav nd-
VW O€ gPnopikn Bdon.

H Savtéha tou «pepBoAitéy, anapduiAAn

O€ TéXVN KAl OpOPPId, anoteAOUCE TO OTO-

8 ~a Aid1 Twv kapaBIOTKWY oItV Kal Tautod-

O =l L . Wy i Xpova NpOCPEPE €va enNAEOY el00dNHa

ﬁ_‘:.:,.*ﬂ:;{',,f"‘ :__“ W Pty <ol R ota volkokupld. To 2017 o pepBONITEs ev-

ﬂ? O "! 'l;ﬂ.\.‘.’. . 'p\.‘] L i = i TaxBnke otov katdhoyo ts Auins oAt
Gf-l Lo8) '1'3 i _ _ oukns KAnpovopids ts Kinpou.




Crafts

The people of Karavas showed remarkable
talent in crafts, like woodcarving and
weaving, which were organized on a
commercial basis.

The unique in beauty and technique, lace
“fervolites” which used to adorn the
houses of Karavas was also used for
commercial purposes, in order to contri-
bute to the family budget. In 2017, the
lace “fervolites” was inducted in the
National Intangible Cultural Heritage of
Cyprus.
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Ztov KapaBa Aertoupyouoav npiv to 1974
TPEIS EVOPIAKES ekkAnoies, tns Euayyehi-
otplias, tou Ayiou lNewpyiou kal tns Ayias
Eiprivns.

H evopiakn ekkAnoia tou Ayiou lNewpyiou
tou Melepé Bpioketal otn voUAvatoAKn
nAeupd tou KapaBd. Mpounnpxe €66 po-
vaothpl nou SIaAUBNKeE OTIS apXES TOU
190u aicva. Eival yvwotds o tdte nyoUpe-
vos Agdvuos Xatdnyidvvns, o onoios, cUp-
PwVva pe v tonikn napddoon, eixe npw-
To0tatnoel otov epodiacud tou Kavdpn
t0 1821.

To 1825 n pikpn ekkAncia ts Siahupévns
HOVAS PETaTpdnnke oe eVvOpIakn ekkANGia.
H onpepivh ekkAncia ktiotnke otn B€on s
nahaidtepns to 1843-1854. Eival Bacihikn
pE NOAUYWVIKO TpoUAo. To elkovootdolio
s ekkAnoias ntav épyo tou {wypdpou Mi-
xanA kar piAotexvnBnke to 1857.
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Agios Georgios

Before 1974, Karavas had three parish
churches, the churches of Panagia Evange-
listria (Annunciation of the Virgin Mary),
Agios Ceorgios (Saint George) and Agia
Irini (Saint Irene).

The church of St. George was built in the
southeast of Karavas, on the site of an
earlier monastery, which was destroyed at
the beginning of the 19th c. The Abbot of
the church Leontios Hadjiyianis, is believed
to have significantly contributed to the
collection of aid for Kanaris, in 1821.
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In 1825 the small church was turned into a
parish church. The existing basilica church
was built between 1843 and 1854 and it
has a polygonal dome. The iconostasis
was the artistic creation of the painter
Michael and was completed in 1857.
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Ayia Elpnvn

Agia lrini

H Ayia Eipnivn €ival ktiopévn ndvw o€ pia
BouvonAayid tou [NevtadaktiAou otn vo-
todutikn mAeupd tou KapaBa. Ktiotnke to
1804 and tov lNpwtoolykeho Aaupévtio
kar tov yio tou X''NikdAa, tov yvwotd
npOKPITo nou paptipnoe padi pe dANous
NPOUXOVTES TOU VNoIoU OTIS OPayEs Tou
louNiou tou 1821. H ekkAnoia tns Ayias EiI-
prvns gival anAn HOVOKAITN KAHApOOKENNS
BaciAikh HE MOAUYWVIKO 1€pO.

To elkovootdolo KataokeudoTnke oUS ap-
x€s tou 190u aicva pe €€oda tou Aaupév-
tiou kal tou NikoAdou npookuvntoU «KTi-
TOPWV TOU ayiou oikouy, Onws avapepetdl
otnv eikova s Ayias Eipnvns. Ané us €1
KOVES Tns ekkAnoias n e€aipetikn eikOva Tou
1766, nou €ixe KAanei kAtd TNV TOUPKIKN €l-
oBoAn kal napoucidlel tov Ayio Eutdxio,
tov Ayio EAeubépio, tov Ayio lewpylo, tov
Ayio lNpokoénio kal tnv Ayia Mapiva, ena-
vanatpiotnke petd and evépyeles s lepds
Apxieniokonns Kunpou.

The church of St. Irene is built on the
mountainside of Pentadaktylos, in the
southwest of Karavas. The church was
built in 1804 by Protosiggelos Lavrentios
and his son Hadjinikolas, who was killed by
the Turkish ruler of Cyprus during the
massacre of July 9th, 1821. The church is
a single-naved, vaulted basilica with a
polygonal sanctuary.

[ts iconostasis was constructed at the
beginning of the 19th century at the
expense of Lavrentios and Nicolaos, as
stated on the inscription found on the icon
of St. Irene. One of the most notable
icons of the church, which dates back to
1766, depicts St. Eftichios, St. Eleftherios,
St. George. St. Prokopios and St. Marina.
The icon was stolen after the invasion, but
repatriated with the help of the Church of
Cyprus.
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Ouwpdkio pe tov Evayyehiouo wns lNavayias

Parapet depicting the Annunciation of Virgin Mary

O Siképalos otnv gicodo s
ekkAnoias — The two-headed
eagle at the entrance

of the church

Ouwpdkio pe tov Ayio
Anpntpio — Parapet depicting
St. Demetrios

[lavayia
FuayyeAlioTpla

YTO KEVIPO TNS KWUOMOANS Bpioketal n peya-
Aitepn ekkAnoia tou KapaBd, n lNavayia
Euayyehiotpia. O xwpos ayopdotnke and to
povaotnpl tou KUkkou Kkal n ekkAnoia ktiotn-
ke tnv nepiodo 1906-1917 pe €pavo petagu
TWV KAtoikwV Kal ENomMteia tou tote Snudp-
xou [pnydpn Xat¢nAdpnpou. [Mpwrtopd-
OTpOS TNs ekkAnoias ntav o KaipakAicotns lw-
onegp Koupooupnds.

Ol eIkOves, Ohes oxedov, eival épya tou d1d-
onpou (wypdpou @paykoulidn. To EUAS-
YAUMTO €IkOVOOTdolo, O SEOTIOTIKOS Bpdvos
kal to npookuvntdpio gival épya tou Guia-
kth Tahiladwpou Kkal tou pabnth tou X4PPa
TaNadwpou to 1952.

H peyahdnpenn ekkAnoia ths Euayyehiotpias
anoteAoUCE TO KEVIPO TNs BpnoKeUTIKAS Kal
€Bvikns {whs tou KapapBd.

Panagia
Evangelistria

At the centre of the town lies the largest
church of Karavas, Panagia Evangelistria.
The church was built in 1906-1917 with
the proceeds of a fundraising among the
inhabitants, under the supervision of the
then mayor Gregoris Hadjilambros. It was
constructed by the master-builder Joseph
Koursoumbas.

Almost all the icons of the church were
creations of the famous painter, Frangou-
lides. The wood carved iconostasis, the
throne and the icon stand were masterfully
carved in 1952, by Fylaktis Taliadoros and
his student Savvas Taliadoros.

The majestic church of Evangelistria was
the centre of the religious and national
activities of Karavas.
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Agios Evlalios

Enions ota &npotikd opia KapaBd, otnv ne-
ploxn tns apxaias Adpnoucas Bpiockoval to
IOTOPIKO HOVAOTNPI TS AXEIPOMOINTOU Kal O
vaos tou Ayiou EuNahiou apiepwpiévos ctov
MPWTO eniokono ts AGUNouaoas.

O Ayios Euldhios, @paykoBulavtivou
pubpou, eival xuopévos tov 160 aiwva
ndvw ota epeinia nahaioxpiouavikns Baci-
Aikns tou 5ou-60u alwva. Eivar apiepwpé-
vos otov EuANdNio, npdto eniokono tns
Adpnouaas.

The Franco-byzantine church of St. Evlalios
was built in the 16th C. on the ruins of an
Early Christian basilica of the 5th-6th C. It
is dedicated to the first Bishop of
Lambousa.

Within the municipal boundaries of
Karavas, in the area of ancient Lambousa
there are two more churches, the
monastery of Acheiropoietos and the
church of Agios Evlalios, dedicated to the
first Bishop of Lambousa.




22

[ lavayia AXElpomoinTog

Yinv ekkAnoia tns lNavayias Axeiponol-
ATOU €ival EVOWHATtwHEVA THNPATa ano tnv
nahaioxpiotiavikn BaciAikn tou 6ou ai-
wva. O kuplos vaods, xtiopa tou 171ou ai-
Wva €ival Tou eyyeypaPHEVOU OTAUPOEI-
Sous tnou. O vapBnkas tou 12ou aiva
eival Bulavuvos kal o e&wvdapOnkas ppay-
koBulavtivou puBpou tou 150u-160u al-
wva. To 120 aiwva o vads Koounenke pe
toixoypagies. AvayAupa Bwpdkia tns na-
AQIOXPICTIAVIKNS EMNOXNS €ival EVOWUATw-
péva oto EUAGYAUNTO €IKOVOOTAOIO.

Katd ta péoa tou 18ou aiwva to povaotn-
pI AenAathBnke and tous aniotous, oup-
Pwva pe Tov ayloypdpo tns Baupatoup-
yns lkévas tns [Navayias, péoa otnv onoia
nioteletal ot Ppioketal to Aylo Mavén-
Alo. To elkovootdol tns AXEIPOMOINTOU
Eavagpuadxvetal pe eikoves tou 18ou aiwva

Kal twv apxwv tou 19ou aicva. Eikdves
and tnv ekkAncia tns Axelponointou Bpi-
okovtal chepa otnv ekkAnoia tou Apxay-
yéhou otnv Keplvela, nou PHETAtpdnnke o€
HOUOEIO €IKOVWV.

H povn ntav ©pnokeutikd KEVIPO TNS Me-
ploxns kal pexpl to 1222 p.X. htav n €5pa
tou Eniokénou Adpnouoas. O enickonos
s Adpnoucas cuykataheyotav avageoa
OTOUs S€KAMEVTE EMICKOMOUS TOU vVNoloU.

H exkAnoia yioptadlel ous 15 Auyouotou,
nuépa tns Koipnons tns ©eotdkou, Kal
ous 16 Auyouctou nuépa tou Ayiou Mav-
dnAiou. To povaotnpi gixe povaxous ws
us apxés tou 20ou aiva. Ta teheutaia
xpovia kal pexpl 1o 1974 Aeitoupyouoe
otnv ekkAnoia tns Navayias kdBe Aeutépa
o epnpépios tns Ayias Eipnvns KapaBd, o
nand-ldkwpBos Kupkos.



Panagia Acheiropoietos

In the church of Acheiropoietos, some
parts of a previously built 6th c. Early
Christian basilica were incorporated. The
main part of the church is of cruciform
style and was constructed in the 11th c.
The narthex, which dates back to the 12th
c., is of byzantine style, while the outer
narthex of the 15th-16th c. is of Franco-
byzantine style. During the 12th c. the
monastery was decorated with frescoes.
Embossed parapets of the Early Christian
period are incorporated in the wooden
iconostasis.

In the mid-18th c., the monastery was
pillaged, according to the painter of the
miraculous icon of Virgin Mary, which it is
believed to hide the Holy Cloth (Holy
Shroud). The iconostasis was recon-
structed with icons of the 18th c. and the

beginning of the 19th c. Today some of
the icons of the church of Acheiropoietos
are exhibited at the church of Archangel in
Kyrenia, which has been turned into an icon
museum.

The monastery was the religious centre of
the area and until 1222 AD was the
headquarters of the Lambousa Bishop,
who was one of the fifteen bishops of the
island.

The church used to celebrate on August
15, day of the dormition of Virgin Mary,
and August 16, day of the Holy Cloth.
Monks remained at the monastery until the
beginning of the 20th c. During the last
years before the invasion the priest of St.
Irene lacovos Kirkos used to perform the
religious service on Mondays.
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—WKAola
Tou Kapafa

Méoa ota Snpotikd 6pia tou KapaBd
undpxouv SekatEcoEPa EPEINWHEVA EKKAN-
odkia.

Tpia and autd, o Ayios Kupidkos n KoIvws
Ans Koutahdpns otous MUAous, o Apxdy-
yehos otnv [Nahid Bpuon kar o Ayios [é-
TPOS €ival eVIEAWS KATAOTPePPEVA. Ta Te-
Aeutaia xpovia o Ayios [Nétpos, kovtd oto
vekpotapeio tou KapaBd, Eavaktiotnke pe
¢pavo avdpeoa otous anodnpous Kapa-
Bites tns APEpPIKNS.

H exkAnoia tou Ayiou Avtwviou otnv'E§w
[eitovid diatnpouce tnv ayida tou 1Epou
Kal HEPOS And ToUs TOIXoUs. LAYEPA AUTN
n ayida exel kKatappeUoel.

Ytnv MNdavw eitovid unnpxav tpia ekkAn-
odkia. To PICOKATECTPAPEVO, HEXPI TO
1974, exkAnodki tns Ayias Mapiva pe tol-
xoypapies tou 120u aicva éxel katedapi-
otel NA\Npws and To KAtoxikO Kabeotws
s Toupkias.

To napekkAnoi tns Tlavayias [ aAbtepoéaas ar’;pspd
The chapel of Panagia Galaterousa today

Ltnv iS1a NEPIOXN CUVAVTIOUHE TO EPEINWHEVO EKKANCAKI TOU
Ayiou NMavteAenpova. Avdpeoa ota Aepovodevipa Bpiokoupe
ta epeinia tou Ayiou AvEpovikou, Nou CNPEPA €XEl HETATPAnE|
O€ KOTETOl.

Autikd tou KapaBd, ndvw oto Bouvo, Bpioketal to Aageutd
napekkAnol tns Ayias ['aAatepouloas pe NANES TOIXOYPAPIES
kar avayAugpa nahaioxpiotiavika cupBoAa. Mo ynAd oto Bou-
vo, tn lopapiotpa, Bpicketal to ekkAnodki tou Ayiou Naulou.
Exei, katd tnv napadoon, katépuye o Andotolos [Navlos pe-
Td 10 NETPOPONICHS TOU and TOUS KATOIKOUS.

AvatoAikd, kovtd otn 6dAacoa, o€ pia Baupdoia tonobecia
Bpiokovtal ta gpeima tou petaBulaviivou pikpou vaou tou
Ayiou Avépga.

“To EwkAfo1 TP AYiou IR VISE
The chaﬂe,aof St Antonlos.bef




In the same area the chapel of St.
Panteleimonas stood some years ago.
Among the lemon trees there was the
chapel of St. Andronikos, which today has
been turned into a hen pen.

To the west of the town, on the mountain,
still stands the carved chapel of Panagia
Galaterousa, with old frescoes and
anaglyphs of early Christian symbols.

Higher up on the mountain, in the area
called Gomatistra, is the chapel of St. Paul.
According to tradition, it was the place
where Saint Paul fled after he was stoned
by the Lambousa inhabitants.

To the east of the town, in a magnificent
location near the sea, still exist the ruins
of the post-Byzantine small church of St.
Andreas.

L
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Chapels
of Karavas

In the Municipal boundaries of Karavas
there are the ruins of 14 chapels.

Three of these, St. Kyriakos or St.
Koutoularis near the Mills, Archangel close
to “Palia Vrysi” and St. Peter are completely
destroyed. Over the past years, St. Peter’s
church, near the cemetery of Karavas, has
been rebuilt with the contribution of the
immigrants from Karavas living in the USA.

The ruins of the church of St. Antonios in
Exo Gitonia maintained the apse of the
sanctuary and part of the walls. The apse
has collapsed.

In Pano Gitonia there were three chapels.
St. Marina was a semi-ruined chapel in
1974, on the walls of which one could
admire the 12th c. frescoes. Unfortunately
the chapel has been destroyed by the
Turkish forces.
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The chapel o‘f Salﬂ!&!‘faﬂna befo're 1974




EBvikSs eoptaouds otnv Evayyediotpia, 1952
National Celebration at Evangelistria, 1952

EOvIKr mpoopopd

Agloonpgiwtn Atav N Npoo@opd tns KWHOMOANS TOU
KapaBa oe dAous tous aywves tou EAAnvikoU EGvous
yia e\euBepia. To 1821 o1 KapaBiwtes kal o1 Aann-
Biwtes epodiacav tov Kavapn pe t1popipa kai xpn-
pata yia tov aywva. Enions, KapaBiwtes ouppeteixav
OToV ENANVOTOUPKIKO NOAepo tou 1897, otous BaA-
kavikouUs [NoAépous tou 1912-13, otov A’ kal B’
[Naykdopio MNoAepo kal otov AneAeuBepwtikd Ayw-
va 1955-59. Evéeiktikd avapépetar éu otous Bah-

kavikouUs [NoAépous ouppeteixav 65 eBeNoviés kal ot
otov B’ MNMaykdopio noAepo noAépnoav ndvw and
150 KapaPBiwres.

Y€ avapvnotikn NAGKA yid Tous NECOVIES MOU NTAV V-
toixiopévn otnv A" Acukn xonn KapaBd avapépov-
Tal téooepis necovies, Suo otous Balkavikous [Mo-
Aépous kar duo otis paxes tou A’ [Naykoopiou MoAé-
pou. Avtiypago tns NAGKas autns eVIOIXioTtnke OTO
oiknpa tou NoAitictukoU |6pupatos KapaBiwtwy.

Kuprdros lettiuns

Igyridéés'f"%ffimis

O1 oktw npwes aiwpatikoi kal onAites pe kataywyn tov KapaBa nou Buoidotnkav tnv nepiodo tns Toupkikns e10foAns
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Contribution to the Nation's struggles for freedom 27

Karavas’ participation in all the struggles of the Greek
Nation for freedom was significant. Noteworthy is
the town’s contribution to the 1821 Greek revo-
lution for independence against the Ottomans, when
the area’s residents supplied Konstantinos Kanaris
with food and money. Moreover, a great number of
young men from Karavas joined the Greek army in the
war against Turkey in 1897 and the 1912-1913
Balkan Wars. They also fought in the two World
Wars and the 1955-59 EOKA liberation struggle. It

Twtipns ZOAwpoU
Soteris Solomou

must be noted that 65 men from Karavas were
recruited as volunteers in the Greek army during the
Balkan wars and more than 150 residents of Karavas
fought in the Second World War.

On a memorial marble plaque, placed on a wall at
the First Urban School of Karavas, the names of four
heroes who sacrificed their lives during the Balkan
Wars and the First World War were carved. A replica
of the plaque was placed on the wall of the building
of the Karavas Cultural Foundation in 2017.

The eight soldiers from Karavas who sacrificed their lives during the 1974 Turkish invasion
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H Toupkikr) EloBoAn

Yus 20 louhiou 1974 o KapaBds €peNie va
gival o NpwWTopdpTUPAs TS TOUPKIKNS EI-
oBonns. O Toupkol anoBiBdotnkav otnv
napaAiakn nepioxn tou «lévie MiNi» xw-
pis va ouvavtnoouv Kapid opyavwpévn
OTPATWTIKN avtiotaon.

O1 Niyootés Suvdpels tns EBvikns @pou-
pds kai €181kd o1 Suvdpels tou 286 pnxa-
voKivntou tdypatos nedikou kal tou 251
tdypatos nedikoU Mou €c0MeUcav otnv ne-
ploxn, Sev NOPECAV va aVUPETWNiOOUV
anoteAeopatikd tous €I0BOAE(S, ol onoiol
eixav hén anopiBaoctsi.

Qi kdroikol tou KapaBd opydvwoav auto-
ox€d1a apuvukn didtaén yia npootacia s
KWHOMOANS and tnv NapaAiakn MEPIOXN
«E&I MiNi» péxpl tov INeviaddktulo e eni-
kepaAns tov KapaBiwtn MNavvn K. Kitolo.
H avtiotaon kal n enaypunvnon kpdtnoe
pEXpI Ttns 6 Auyouotou, otav o€ nepiodo
ekexelpias ol ToUpkol eEanéhucav peydAn

eniBeon and &npd kal ©dAacoa kai Katéaa-
Bav us kwponoAeis Kapapd kai Adnn6o.
O1 duvapels tns EBvikns @poupds Sev Ee-
nepvouoav tous 300 avdpes, N mAgioyn-
pia Twv onoiwv avhke oto 256 tdypa ne-
{ikoU. Xus pdxes nou €ylvav kataypdpov-
Tal NOAAES NEPINTWOEIS AEIWUATIKWV KAl
OMAITWYV Mou €necav oto Nedio tns Paxns
HE NPwICHO Kal autandpvnon.

[MoA\oi KapaBiwtes noAéunoav oe AAes
neploxes tns Kunpou. Luvolikd yia tnv Kw-
ponoAn KapaBd kai ta nepixwpa kataypd-
povtal 58 nepINtWoEls OTPATeUsidwy Kal
apdxwv nou éngcav oto nedio s Paxns n
SohopovnBnkav v YPuxpw tnv nepiodo
s €I0BOANS.

Metd tnv katdAnyn tou KapaBd €vas pi-
kpOs ap1Buos KapaBiwtwyv napépeive y-
KAwPBIopEVOS, ekOIOXTNKE OpwWS otadiakd
péxpl tov Alyouoto tou 1976.



The Turkish Invasion

Karavas was the first victim of Turkey’s
invasion. The Turkish invaders first landed
on the coastal area of the town, known as
“Pente Mili”, on July 20, 1974, without
encountering any organized military
resistance.

The small number of forces of the Cyprus
National Guard and especially the men of
286 and 251 Infantry Battalion which
rushed to the area could not fight off the
invaders, who had already landed.

The inhabitants of Karavas, under the
leadership of Yiannis K. Kitsios from
Karavas, improvised a defensive line in
order to protect the town, extending from
the coastal area of “Exi Mili” up to the hills
of the mountain. Their resistance lasted

until August 6th, when the Turks managed
to capture the entire area of Karavas and
Lapithos during the ceasefire. The Cypriot
men of the National Guard in the area did
not exceed 300, most of which belonged
to the 256 Infantry Battalion. During the
1974 battles, many officers and enlisted
men lost their lives fighting heroically the
Turkish invaders.

A lot of people from Karavas also fought
in other parts of Cyprus. A total of 58
Karavas residents lost their lives in battle
or were killed in cold blood during the
invasion. After the capture of the town by
the Turkish army a small number of
residents remained trapped in the town;
they were all gradually expelled by August
1976.




O KapaPag
onuepa

Lhpepa, otov KapaBd katoikouv Toupko-
kUnplol kaBws Kal ENOIKOI MOU PETapEPON-
kav and v Toupkia, ol onoiol oPpetepi-
dovtal Kal xpnolponolouv TS NEPIOUTIES
v KapaBiwtwy.

‘O\es o1 eKKANCIES KAl Ta NAPeKKANCIA TOU
KapaBd ival BeBnAwpéva kar kateotpap-
peva. H kevipikn ekkAnoia tns Euayyehi-
otpIas Aeitoupyei ws t¢api. H apxaioloyi-
kN neploxn ts Adpnouoas Bpioketal eyka-
TAAEAEIPPEVN XWPIS cuvTnpnon Kal MOANG
QVvIIKeipeva avektipntns agias éxouv kAanei
A KATaoTPAPE|.

Y € NOAAES neploucies twv EA\nvokunpiwy
katoikwv tou KapaBd éxouv oikoSopnBei
napdvopa Ktipia kal GAAES KATACKEUES HE
otoxo va e5paiwbei to napdvopo kabe-
OTWSs, TO Onoio KAataBAaAAel CUCTNHATIKN
npoondBeia yia eEdAeIpn KAOe ixvous nou
Pavepwvel Tov ENANVIKS NMONITIOHS Kal TO
I0TOPIKS NAPENBOV TS MEPIOXNS.




Karavas Today

Today Karavas is occupied by the Turkish
army and inhabited by Turkish Cypriots, as
well as settlers brought from Turkey. All
of the above reside in illegally seized Greek
Cypriot properties.

All the churches and the chapels have been
desecrated or destroyed. The central church
of Evangelistria is now used as a mosque.
The archaeological site of Lambousa lies
abandoned without conservation. Many
precious objects and other archaeological
treasures have either been stolen or
destroyed.

Buildings and other structures have been
illegally constructed on many Greek
Cypriot properties, aiming at consolidating
the illegal regime, which is systematically
trying to wipe out any trace of Greek-
Cypriot civilization and the area’s historic
past.




O1 KapaBiwTeg
ONUEPQA

O kdroikol tou KapaBd onpepa, Bpiokov-
tal Slackopniopévol ous eAeUOEPES NepIO-
x€s tns KUnpou kal o€ XwWpes Tou eEwTepl-
KoU, onws tnv Apepikn, tn M. Bpetavia, tv
Auctpahia kar tn Notio Appikn.

Téoo otnv Kunpo éoo kal oto e€wtepikod,
ol KapaBiwtes €éxouv opyavwBei og CUNOG-
YOUs Kal cwateia pe noAU agioroyn Spd-
on. Xtnv Kinpo 16pubnke to Npoopuyikd
Ywpateio «O KapaBds», oto Aovdivo o
«XUvdeopos AannBou, KapaBd kal Mepixc-
pwv», otn MeABoupvn 1o Xwpateio «Adp-
nouoa» MeABoupvns kal ous HIMA Aertoup-
yei €6 kal oxedov €va aiwva 1o LwHateio
«/A\dpnoucay» ApepIKNS.

‘Onou ki av Bpiokovtal ol KapaBiwtes Sia-
pouv ta £€0ipa kai us napadooels tous. O
XapaktnpIoTtikos xopds tou Agpoviol Ttou
KapaBa e€akohouBei va Siopyavaverarl ka-
Be xpovo onou undpxouv Ywpdrteia twv
KapaBiwtv.



The Residents of
Karavas today

Nowadays the legal residents of Karavas al i)
are scattered in the government-
controlled areas of Cyprus and in countries
like the United States of America, Great
Britain, Australia and South Africa.

The people of Karavas have organised
themselves, in Cyprus and overseas, into
associations and clubs with significant
activities. The refugee association
“Karavas” was established in Cyprus, the
“Lapithos, Karavas and  Suburbs
Association” in the UK, the “Lambousa
Melbourne Association” in Australia and
the “Lambousa Cypriot American
Association” in the USA. Wherever they
are, the people of Karavas preserve their
customs and traditions. The most
traditional event of Karavas called “The
Lemon Dance” is organised every year by
all the Associations, in Cyprus and abroad.




Baoikds otdxos gival n eAelBepn eniotpo-
PN OUS KATEXOPEVES NePIOXES ths Kunpou
péoa and pia Sikain kai Bicdoipn Auon, énou
ta avBpwniva Sikaidpata OAwV twv Katoi-
KWV Va €ival KatoXupwpeéva.

[a tov okond autd Siopyavwvovial Sid-
POpES EKONAWOTEIS Kal SpAcTNPIOTNTES, O
onoies cuvd£ovtal e TNV IoTopia kal Tov
NONITIoNO, s napaddaoels, ta nBn kai ta
€01ua tou KapaBd.
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‘O\a ta opyavwpéva clvoha, o Anpos Ka-
papa, to Npoopuyikd Ewpateio «O Kapa-
Bds», to NoAtiotukd 16pupa KapaBiwty,
n Ixohikn Epopeia KapaBda, n ABAntikn
‘Evwon KapaBd «Adunouca», n NeoAaia
tou Anpou kar ol Nautonpdokonol tou Ka-
paBd, oteydlovtal oto 1810KINTo oiknpa
tou [NoAiticukou [S§pUpatos KapaBiwtwv
ous eNeUBepes neploxés ts Kunpou, pakpid
and TN PUCIKN Tous €6pa, KTIPIO MOU ave-
yelpav ol npdoguyes KapaPiwtes otov
YtpoBoho.

All the organisations of Karavas in Cyprus,
the Municipality, “The Karavas Refugee
Association”, the Karavas Cultural Founda-
tion, the School Board, the Sports Union
“AEK”, the Youth Council and the Sea
Scouts are housed away from home, at the
premises of Karavas Cultural Foundation,
in Strovolos, Nicosia. The building was
constructed with the contribution of the
people of Karavas.
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‘Ekdoon Arjpou KapaBa
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